# Norwegian American Historical Association

**Collection Name:** Hadelandlag papers, 1910-2013

**Collection Number:** P0465 (Hadelandlag)

Extent:

4.4 cubic feet (3 archives boxes, 1 half archives box, and 3 record center cartons)

## About Hadelandlag:

Organized at the Fairgrounds in St. Paul, Minnesota on September 7, 1910. At the 1925 Norse-American Centennial, they had an attendance of about 200.

Past presidents include: Thomas A. Walby (1910-43) Joseph Melaas (1946-47) Chris Sorum (1947-49) Olaf Drøvdal (1949-52) John Braaten (1952-53) J.M. Eastvold (1953-64) Christ. Sherva (1964-68) Ellef Erlin (1968069) Karl B. Stensrud (1969-71)

Past secretaries include: Erling Jacobson (1910-13) Per Jacobson (1913-14) Lars Blegen (1914-46) Oscar Jacobson (1946-47) Karl B. Stensrud (1947-48, 1965-68) J.M. Eastvold (1948-53) Mary Hammer (1953-65) Harris Bakken (1968-71)

Past editors of Brua include: Thomas A. Walby (1921-30) Louis Blegen (1921-30) Peder H. Nelson (1931-41) Oscar Jacobson (1946) Karl B. Stensrud (1947) Mary Hammer (1948-51)

## History of the Bygdelag:

Papers of "bygd" societies and their Common Council ("Bygdelagenes Fellesraad"), clippings, constitutions, correspondence, minutes and financial records, pamphlets, pictures, programs, and reports, dealing with conventions, officers, special projects, and the Norse-American Centennial of 1925. The bygdelag, organized around the turn of the century, are societies based on regional origins in Norway. They were active in the Eidsvoll Centennial in 1914 and the Norse-American Centennial in 1925. While activity dropped off after the beginning of World War II, a revival began in the 1980s as a result of renewal of ethnic interest, and with emphasis on family history. Odd S. Lovoll's "A Folk Epic; The Bygdelag in America" (NAHA, 1975), which includes a. bibliography of lag publications.

Papers of the various "bygdelag," "social organizations of (Americans) from the same homeland district, usually rural" which began in 1899 with the organization of the Valdres Samband. About fifty other lag with national-wide appeal were formed, as well as many others which were more local. They held annual "stevner" (meetings) and many published periodicals, yearbooks, or monographs which often contained extensive genealogical materials. A decline came after World War II, with a revival in the 1970s particularly through renewed emphasis on genealogical research.

A Council of Bygdelags (Bygdelagenes Faellesraad) coordinates activities of the groups. They were very active in the Eidsvoll centennial celebrations in 1914, and the Norse-American Centennial in 1925. Holdings for the various lag vary, but usually include clippings of newspaper articles about their meetings, correspondence, programs, and copies of their publications, duplicates of library holdings, in the periodical and book collections (monographs and annuals included in the latter). In some cases regional associations are included with the national groups, and in others separate groups which later merged are included under the merged name.

### Access Rights:

This collection is open to research.

### **Bibliographic Citation:**

[Indicate the cited item here]. Hadelandlag Papers (Bygdelagenes Papers). Norwegian-American Historical Association, Northfield, Minnesota.

Box	Folder	Description
15	6	"Brua" Newsletter, 2010-2013
		Volume 10, Number 3, August 2010; Brua (Hadelandlag
		newsletter), Volume 13, Number 1, February 2013.
15	6	Clippings, 1910-1978
15	7	Death records, 1950-1970

15	8	Stevne notes, attendance, and programs, circa 1925-1961, 1971, 2010, and 2013
16	1	Lag Accounting Records, 1948-1965
16	2	Letters, 1948-1970
16	3	Membership, circa 1913-1937, 1978-1979
16	4	S.R.H. writings and knitting pattern
16	5	Officers, 1910-1971
16	6	Photos, circa 1910-1964
16	7	Publications/History
16	8	Brua ("The Bridge") Photocopies, 1921-1951
17	1	Brua ("The Bridge") Publication no. 33, 1948
17	2	Brua ("The Bridge") Publication no. 1, 1921
17	3	Brua ("The Bridge"), November 2004-May 2013
17	4	Brua ("The Bridge"), November 1998-May 2004
17	5	Brua ("The Bridge"), November 1985-August 1998
17	6	Brua ("The Bridge"), November 1976-February 1985
80	1	Brue ("The Bridge"), August 2013-May 2018
83-86	6	Rogne genealogical research files
	- -	Includes files on: Abrahamson, Ackley, Akervold, Alm, Amenrud, Anderson, Andvik, Arneson, Aschim, Autjern, Baalerud, Babcock, Baggs, Bakken, Balkan, Barron, Bartleson, Baxter, Becker, Behling, Benson, Bergrud, Berkvam, Beto, Bingham, Bjerke, Bjone, Blegen, Billi, Bockoven, Bolken, Brathot, Bratvold, Braaten, Brooten, Brown, Bruns, Brunsveen, Brynsaas, Burrill, Buterren, Buxengard, Carinder, Carlson, Caspersen, Christensen, Christianson, Christopherson, Clark, Cleveland, Condit, Cornelius, Corch, Curtis.
		Dahlstron, Dalager, Dalen, Danielson, Davidson, Doberstein, Drake, Drovdahl, Drovdal, Duis,Egge, Eliason, Engelien, Enghagen, Ensminger, Erickson, Eriksen, Erlien, Evans, Evanson, Fadness, FAlla, FAllihee, Fendel, Feulner, Firing, Flathom, Flom, Floyd, Foss, Fostveit, Framstad, Fredrickson, Froslee, Gagnum, Conn. Cosmo, Cibson, Cilbort, Cilbortson, Ciardingon, Cosmol

Gepp, Gesme, Gibson, Gilbert, Gilbertson, Gjerdingen, Gomoll, Goli, Gomsrud, Grimes, Grina, Grinager, Grinna, Grover, Fubbrud, Gulbrandsen, Gulbrandson, Gulden, Gunderson, Gurney, Gustafson.

Haakenstad, Hackman, Hadfield, Hadland, Hagen, Halbakken, Halbert, Hall, Halldorson, Halvor, Halvorson, Hammer, Hankee, Hanson, Hasledalen, Haug, Haugen, Haugnes, Haugstad, Hayes, Hedahl, Heggen, Hegland, Heier, Hermanson, Hessler, Heusinkveld, Hilden, Hill, Hogenson, Hoiby, Hoiland, Holliday, Holmen, Holtan, Holter, Honrud, Hove, Hovland, Howland, Husemoen, Igelsrud, Iverson, Jackson, Jacobson, Jenson, Jetmundson, Johns, Johnson, Johnsrud, Juel.

Kammerud, Kanten, Kidder, Klæstad- Rønnerud, Klein, Klinger, Knudson, Koepplin, Kornfeld, Krenos, Kringstad, Krohus, Kruse, Kvenvolden, Lambert, Langlois, Lansverk, Larsen, Larson, Lass, Law, Lawson, Lidel, Lien, Lindahl, Line, Lovlien, Lundeen, Lundmark, Lynne, Lynner, Lunnes, Lynsen, Madsen, Malacek, Malrud, Marquardt, Mathison, McGarigle, Melaas, Messner, Mickelsen, Mikkelson, Milesteen, Miller, Minehart, Miron, Moden, Moger, Mohagen, Molden, Moline, Monson, Moore, Mosher, Moteberg Murray, Myhre, Mryvold.

Naes, Nass, Navarre, Nelson, Ness, Neugaard, Nilson, Norby, Nordmarken, Nyhus, Odegaard, Ohe, Olerud, Oleson, Olsen, Olsgaard, Olson, Opsdahl, Oren, Ostby, Ostern, Parmeter, Paulsen, Paulson, Pearson, Pederson, Pedretti, Peterson, Phillips, Pladsen, Pooler, Puschel, Quanbeck, Quicstad, Rand, Rekstad, Retrum, Ringen, Robb, Rockswold, Rodriquez, Rogne, Ronnerud-Klaestad, Rosendahl, Rossum, Roverud, Rude, Ruden, Ruffcorn, Rustad.

Sanden, Santos, Schau-Stein, Schmaltz, Scmid, Scmidt, Schultz, Schumacher, Seeley, Seifert, Selden, Severson, Shager, Sharples, Sherva, Shirley, Skari, Skattum, Skjaeggerud, Skjoskift, Slaatte, Sladky, Sloager, Smedshammer, Smith, Solberg, Sorli, Sorum, Stalberg, Staxrud, Steele, Strom, Sturdevant, Sullivan, Sundeen, Sundrum, Swalin, Sylling, Taylor, Thinglestad, Thompson, Thomsen, Thoreson, Tinglestad, Tobiason, Toelle, Tollefson, Torkelson, Torvik, Toso, Trangsrud, Tunell, Turbes, Turnbull, Tveito, Ulven, Ulvick, Vander Waerdt, Vane, Vestern, Vinegar, Vingje, Voigt, Walby, Walhus, Want, Wanke, Ward, Waslien, Wasowicz, Webster, Weiler, Wheeling, Western, Wicken, Wien, Wigtil, Wilhelmson, Wilson, Windom, Winger, Winkelman, Witt, Woken, Wood, Zempel.

87	1	Membership lists and gifts to Hadelandlag, 1931-1947
		Account books, 1938-1945
		Annual meetings (stevener), 1961, 1967, 1970, 1972
87	2	Membership lits, 1910-1921
		Member meetings, 1953, 1957-1960, 1962-1969
87	3	Account records, 1910-1934, 1946-1958, 1960
		Member meetings, 1951-1965
		Member deaths, 1965-1969
88	6	E. Bakke clippings, circa 1920

Norwegian-American Historical Association norwegianamericanhistory.org